
Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture 

Meeting Agenda 
November 16, 2013 page1 of 2 

 
AGENDA 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 
PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE*** 
 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER- Dan Hill 
a. Introductions of all Present, Establish Quorum and Approval of Agenda. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020) 
 

3. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES-Dan Hill   
a. Review and Approve Meeting Minutes of August 24, 2013 (For Possible Action. Action by the 
Board on an item may be to approve, deny, amend, or pull or remove the item.) 
 
4. OLD BUSINESS 
a. Discuss Restoration of $200 Registration Renewal Fee for FY15-All Members 

 
5. NEW BUSINESS  
a. Financial Report-Helen Wright 
b. Registration Renewal Update-Helen Wright 
c. Presentation and Approval of Candidates for Registration in the State of Nevada (For Possible 
Action. Action by the Board on an item may be to approve, deny, amend, or pull or remove the item.) 
-Helen Wright 
d. Discuss November 20, 2013 CLARB “In the Know” Opportunity-Helen Wright 
e. Select Officers for Calendar Year 2014 (For Possible Action. Action by the Board on an item may 
be to approve, deny, amend, or pull or remove the item.)-All Members 
f. Incorporation of R217-30, R142-11 and R147-11-Helen Wright 
 
6. ENFORCEMENT  
a. Review Open Cases-13-01, 13-02, 13-03, 13-04, 13-05, 13-06, 13-07, 13-08, 13-09, 13-10, 13-11, 
13-12, 13-13. 

  

 

 

Brian Sandoval  
Governor 

 
BOARD MEMBERS 
Dan Hill-President 
Sandra Antunez 

Cary Baird 
Dale Doerr 

Ryan Hansen 
 

FIELD INVESTIGATION 
OFFICERS 

Ellis Antunez 
Clair Lewis 

Kreg Mebust 
Donald Naquin 

Rich Shock 
Jack Zunino 

 
DEPUTY ATTORNEY 

GENERAL 
Henna Rasul 

 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Helen Wright 
 

***PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING*** 
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF LANDSCAPE 

ARCHITECTURE 
 

Date:  Saturday November 16, 2013 
Time:  9:30 AM to 1:30 PM 
Location: Paseo Verde Library 

Prickly Pear Room 
280 S. Green Valley Parkway 

  Henderson, NV 89012   
 

 
 
  
 

  



Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture 

Meeting Agenda 
November 16, 2013 page2 of 2 

 
7.  NEXT MEETING, NEXT MEETING AGENDA ITEMS (For Possible Action. Action by the Board on 
an item may be to approve, deny, amend, or pull or remove the item.) 
   
8. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020) 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT (For Possible Action. Action by the Board on an item may be to approve, deny, 
amend, or pull or remove the item.) 
 
Please Note: The Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture may address agenda items out of sequence, 
combine the agenda items, pull or remove the agenda items, in order to aid the efficiency or effectiveness of 
the meeting or to accommodate persons appearing before the Board. The Board may continue agenda items 
to the next meeting as needed. (NRS 241.020) 
 
Public comment is welcomed by the Board and will be heard at the beginning of the Board meeting following 
the Call to Order and Roll and at the end of the agenda prior to the adjournment of the Board meeting. Public 
comment will be limited to five minutes per person. The Board meeting Chair may allow additional time to be 
given a speaker as time allows and at his/her sole discretion. Once all items on the agenda are completed the 
meeting will adjourn. 
 
Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi judicial proceeding that may affect 
the due process rights of an individual, the Board may refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126. 
 
Anyone desiring additional information regarding the meeting is invited to call the Board office at 
(775) 688-1316.  We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are 
disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify 
the Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture, P.O. Box 17039, Reno, Nevada 89511, or call (775) 688-
1316, as soon as possible. 
 
The Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional 
competence or physical or mental health of a person. (NRS 241.030) 
 
All meeting materials are available for download at the Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture meeting 
page of the website http://nsbla.state.nv.us/Agendas.htm.  Meeting materials may also be picked up in person 
at any one of the following office locations: 
 

 Office of the Attorney General – Carson City 
100 North Carson Street, Carson City, NV 89701 Telephone: 775-684-1100 Fax: 775-684-1108 
 

 Office of the Attorney General – Reno 
5420 Kietzke Lane Suite 202, Reno, NV 89511 Telephone: 775-688-1818 Fax: 775-688-1822 
 

 Office of the Attorney General – Las Vegas 
Grant Sawyer Building, 555 E. Washington Avenue Suite 3900, Las Vegas, NV 89101 Telephone: 702-
486-3420 Fax: 702-486-3768. 

 

This notice has been posted at the office of the Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture; the Board’s 
Web Page www.nsbla.state.us; Office of Hill, Clark and Associates Landscape Architects 
Stantec Consulting, (Las Vegas and Reno), Lumos and Associates, and LA Studio, LLC. 

http://nsbla.state.nv.us/Agendas.htm


 

 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  
 

BOARD MEETING  
 August 24, 2013 

 
 

 
Voting Members in Attendance:   
Dan Hill, President of the Board 
Sandra Antunez 
Cary Baird 
Dale Doerr 
 
 
Voting Member Absent: 

 
 
Non-Voting Attendees: 
Ellis Antunez 
 
Members of the Public: 
Carrie Jenson 
 

Ryan Hansen 
 
The agenda for this meeting was posted on August 21, 2013 prior to 9:00 AM in accordance with Nevada Revised Statute 241 in the following 
locations:   
 
The Office of Hill, Clark and Associates Landscape Architects 
Stantec Consulting, Las Vegas and Reno 
The Office of the Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture 
The Office of LA Studio, LLC 
Lumos and Associates 
Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture Web site 
 
 
 
 
Minutes Transcribed by Helen Wright, Executive Director of the Board 

 



 

 2 

 

Agenda Item Discussion Follow-Up 

1. Call to Order 

a. Introductions of all 
Present 
b. Establish Quorum 
c. Approval of Agenda 

 
The August 24, 2013 Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture Board Meeting was 
called to order by the President of the Board, Dan Hill at 10:00 AM.  It is noted that the 
number of voting members present represented a quorum.  All attendees introduced 
themselves and provided consent to be recorded.  The agenda was approved as 
presented.  There were no interruptions during the meeting.  
 

Closed. 
 

2. Public Comment Period 

 
There was no public comment at this time although Carrie Jensen was virtually present 
during the meeting. 
 

Closed. 
 

3. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes 

 

 
The minutes from the May 15, 2013 meeting of the Nevada State Board of Landscape 
Architecture were reviewed and approved by the Board.  The approved minutes will be 
posted on the Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture web site. 
 

Post approved 
minutes to the web 
site. 
 

4. Old Business 

a. Final Report on Meeting 
of the Nevada Construction 
Industry Relations 
Committee Meeting 
 

Sandra Antunez provided a verbal report from the recent Nevada Construction Industry 
Relations Committee Meeting. There were no additional comments or actions from the 
meeting attendees. This matter will now be closed. 

Closed. 

b. Final Report on the 2013 
Legislative Session 
 

Ellis Antunez provided a report listing bills that were passed in the 2013 Nevada State 
Legislature which have either a direct impact or slight impact on this Board.  Included 
are: 
AB-31 Revises various provisions related to public records. 
AB-16 …An ACT relating to the State Government providing for the compilation and 
publication of the State Administrative Manuel, consisting of the policies and procedures 
adopted and amended by the State Board of Examiners for the Executive Branch of 
State Government; establishing notice requirements for the adoption, amendment and 
repeal of such policies and procedures, and providing other matters properly relating  
 

Closed. 



Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture 

Quarterly Meeting 

August 24, 2013 Draft Minutes 

To be Approved by the Board 4th Quarter Meeting 
Page 3 of 6 

 3 

Agenda Item Discussion Follow-Up 

4. Old Business (cont.) 

 

thereto Legislative Counsel’s Digest.  The Department of Administration currently 
publishes the State Administrative Manuel, a compilation of policies governing the 
internal operation of all agencies of the Executive Branch of the State Government.  This 
bill provides specific statutory authority and notice requirements for adopting, amending 
and repealing these policies and provides specific requirements for compiling and 
publishing such a manual. 
AB-65 An ACT relating to public meetings; exempting certain entities proceedings and 
meetings from compliance with the Open Meeting Law in certain circumstances 
prohibiting a member of a public body from designating a person to attend a meeting in 
the member’s place without certain authority; revising provisions relating to the 
prosecution of an alleged violation of the Open Meeting Law; revising provisions 
governing the provision of supporting material for meetings to the public; and providing 
other matters properly relating thereto. 
SB-74 An ACT relating to public records; requiring the person who has legal custody or 
control of a public record, under certain circumstances to prepare a copy of the public 
record rather than requiring the person who has requested the copy to prepare the copy; 
requiring copies of public books and records to be made available upon request in 
certain circumstances; limiting the fee which may be charged for a copy of a public 
record in the custody of a law library operated by a governmental entity; requiring a copy 
of minutes or audio recordings of public meetings to be made available to a member of 
the public upon request at no charge; reducing the fee a county clerk charges for copying 
records; proceedings or papers or for searching records or files in the office of the county 
Legislative Counsel’s Digest. 
Senate Concurrent Resolution 1-Requiring the Legislative Commission to conduct an 
interim study regarding the taxation of services. 
SB-55 An ACT relating to land use planning; revising provisions governing the subject 
matter of master plans; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.   
 

 

c. Report on Exact Process 
and Operations Changes 
Required for Board 
Compliance with Statutes 
Adopted During the 77

th
 

/2013 Legislative Session 

 

Deputy Attorney General, Henna Rasul provided a comprehensive report on exact 
process and operational updates required to maintain compliance with statutes adopted 
during the 77

th
 /2013 Legislative Session. 

Closed. 



 

 4 

Agenda Item Discussion Follow-Up 

5. New Business 

a. Annual Review Executive 
Director 

Members of the Board conducted a performance review on the Executive Director.  She 
was highly praised and will retain the position for another year. 
 

Closed. 

 
b. Discuss Restoration of 
$200 Registration Renewal 
Fee for FY15 
 

Board Members considered the restoration of Registration Renewal Fees back to the 
established $200.  The matter will remain under discussion following Dale Doerr will head 
a sub-committee to investigate the proposal and report findings back to the Board in 
November. 

Ongoing. 

 
c. Training for Board 
Members 

Board Members were informed of opportunities for training which includes Carson City 
and Las Vegas on October 23, 2013- 

 Administrative Hearings and Procedures 

 Administrative Rule Making 

 Open Meeting Law 

 Public Records 

 Ethics in Government/Abstention 

 The 10 Commandments of Social Media Use for Public Officers and Employees 
Members are encouraged to attend one of the meetings. 
 

Closed. 

6. Executive Director Report 

a. Financial Operations 
Update 

The current bank account balance and accounting records were detailed in the financial 
reports which follow these minutes.    The balance to date is $127,204.39 for all 
accounts.  In reviewing the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Report, it is apparent that the 
Board has received over 82.6% of its projected income, and has spent only 10.6% of its 
projected expenses.  All invoices to this date have been paid.   
 

Informational. 
 

b. Registration Renewal 
Update 

Registration packets were sent out on May 1, 2013 in the new format consisting of 1 
sheet on which the renewal card was printed.   
 
NRS 623A.200-If a holder of a certificate of registration submits to the Board the annual 
renewal fee, proof and information required pursuant to the provisions of subsection 2, or 
if the Board approves the renewal or reinstatement of a certificate of registration pursuant 
to the provisions of subsection 3 or 4, the Executive Director of the Board shall, upon 
receipt of the applicable fees, proof and information or upon receipt of the approval of the 
Board, issue a renewal card to the applicant, indicating that the certificate of  
 

Informational. 
 



Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture 

Quarterly Meeting 

August 24, 2013 Draft Minutes 

To be Approved by the Board 4th Quarter Meeting 
Page 5 of 6 

 5 

Agenda Item Discussion Follow-Up 

6. Executive Director Report (cont.) 

 

registration is renewed for 1 year. The renewal card must bear the seal of the  
Board and include: 
(a) The number of the certificate of registration; and 
(b) The signature of the President or Executive Director of the Board or a facsimile 
of that signature. 
 
There were less than 15 registrants who requested their renewal card in the former 
format, their requests were met.  Perhaps next year, a line should be added to the 
renewal form indicating that a renewal certificate is available for a fee of $25 for which is 
allowed per NRS. 
Of the 383 applications mailed: 
 

 353 paid in renewal fees in full 

 10 are exempt due to their status with the Board 

 3 returned their renewal but still owe $10 change of address fee 

 2 checks were returned by the bank as unpaid 

 1 check was paid, no application was included 

 14 remain unpaid 

  
Follow-up correspondence for each of the delinquent/missing registrations has been sent 
out with an explanation of the consequences of non-registration.  Overall, the Board 
experienced greater success with renewals than in the past years.   On June 20th, 10 
days before expiration, an e-mail was sent to all outstanding registrants reminding them 
that their renewals had still not been received.  This action contributed to far fewer 
delinquent registrations than past years.   
 

 

c. Presentation and Approval 
of Candidate for Registration 
in the State of Nevada 
 

 
Carrie Jensen-Registration by Examination. 
 
 

Closed. 

 7. Council of Landscape Architecture Registration Board Report 

a. Discuss Plans for Spring 
Meeting  

Plans for all members and the Executive Director to attend the Annual Meeting 
September 25-28 in Minneapolis, MN were discussed.   
 

Ongoing. 



 

 6 

Agenda Item Discussion Follow-Up 

8. Enforcement 

a. Review of Current 
Enforcement Cases 

The LCB Quarterly report has been filed.   
The Board opened cases 13-01, 13-02, 13-03, 13-04, 13-05, 13-06, 13-07, 13-08, 13-09, 
13-10, 13-11, 13-12 and 13-13 all for practice without a license. 
 

Ongoing. 
 

9. Public Comment Period 

 
There was no additional public comment. 
 

Closed. 
 

Agenda Item Discussion Follow-Up 

10. Next Meeting and Adjournment 

 

The date of the next meeting of the Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture is 
planned for November 16, 2013 in Las Vegas.  There being no further business to 
discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 12:00 Noon. 
 

Closed. 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted By: Helen Wright 
Executive Director for the Board, Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture 
Approved By: Dan Hill, President of the Board, Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture 
 



 

 
 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 

November 16, 2013 
 
a. Financial Update:  
The current bank account balance and accounting records are detailed in the financial reports 
included with this report.    The balance to date is $96,154.58 for all accounts.  In reviewing the 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Report, it is apparent that the Board has received over 84.1% of 
its projected income, and has spent only 50.5% of its projected expenses.  All invoices to this 
date have been paid.   
  
b. Registration Renewal Update:  
Registration packets were sent out on May 1, 2013 in the new format consisting of 1 sheet on 
which the renewal card was printed.   
 
NRS 623A.200-If a holder of a certificate of registration submits to the Board the annual renewal fee, proof and 
information required pursuant to the provisions of subsection 2, or if the Board approves the renewal or reinstatement 
of a certificate of registration pursuant to the provisions of subsection 3 or 4, the Executive Director of the Board shall, 
upon receipt of the applicable fees, proof and information or upon receipt of the approval of the Board, issue a 
renewal card to the applicant, indicating that the certificate of registration is renewed for 1 year. The renewal 
card must bear the seal of the Board and include: 
(a) The number of the certificate of registration; and 
(b) The signature of the President or Executive Director of the Board or a facsimile of that signature. 

 
Of the 383 applications mailed: 

 356 paid in renewal fees in full 

 10 are exempt due to their status with the Board 

 3 returned their renewal but still owe $10 change of address fee 

 2 checks were returned by the bank as unpaid 

 13 remain unpaid 
Follow-up correspondence for each of the delinquent/missing registrations has been sent out 
with an explanation of the consequences of non-registration.  Overall, the Board experienced 
greater success with renewals than in the past years.   On June 20th, 10 days before expiration, 
an e-mail was sent to all outstanding registrants reminding them that their renewals had still not 
been received.  This action contributed to far fewer delinquent registrations than past years.   
 
c. Candidates for Registration in the State of Nevada 
 
Rene Bihan-Reciprocity 
Jason Harrington-Reciprocity 
Salvador Impastato-Reciprocity 
Patrick Livingston-Reciprocity 
Reid Mitchell-Reciprocity 



Jul 1 - Nov 16, 13 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
001 · Application Fees

002 · LAIT ($100) 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
003 · LARE ($175) 0.00 875.00 -875.00 0.0%
004 · Reciprocity ($100) 475.00 1,500.00 -1,025.00 31.7%
001 · Application Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 001 · Application Fees 475.00 2,475.00 -2,000.00 19.2%

010 · Exam Fees
011 · Redline Reviewer Fee ($50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
012 · LARE - Late Fee ($100) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
013 · LARE - Section C & E ($280) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
014 · LARE - Sitting Fee ($100/sectn) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
015 · Nevada Specific Exam ($75) 225.00 1,500.00 -1,275.00 15.0%
016 · Redline Review ($120) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
010 · Exam Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 010 · Exam Fees 225.00 1,500.00 -1,275.00 15.0%

020 · Interest Income 4.54 50.00 -45.46 9.1%
030 · New Registration Fees

031 · New Certificate Fee ($25) 100.00 500.00 -400.00 20.0%
032 · New Licensee Fee - LARE ($150) 300.00 750.00 -450.00 40.0%
033 · New Licensee Fee - Recipr ($150 450.00 2,250.00 -1,800.00 20.0%
034 · New Stamp Fee ($25) 100.00 500.00 -400.00 20.0%
030 · New Registration Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 030 · New Registration Fees 950.00 4,000.00 -3,050.00 23.8%

040 · Registration Renewal Fees
041 · Reinstatement Fee ($300) 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
042 · Renewal Delinquency Fee ($50) 450.00 1,000.00 -550.00 45.0%
043 · Renewal Fee LA ($150) 52,212.50 55,500.00 -3,287.50 94.1%
044 · Renewal Fee LAIT ($100) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
040 · Registration Renewal Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 040 · Registration Renewal Fees 52,662.50 56,800.00 -4,137.50 92.7%

050 · Other Income
Returned Check Fees ($25) 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
051 · Address Change ($10) 430.00 250.00 180.00 172.0%
052 · Blue Book 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
053 · Electronic/Replacemt Stamp $25 19.99 19.99 0.00 100.0%
054 · Enforcement Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
050 · Other Income - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 050 · Other Income 449.99 319.99 130.00 140.6%

Total Income 54,767.03 65,144.99 -10,377.96 84.1%

8:57 PM Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture
11/12/13 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 1 through November 16, 2013

Page 1



Jul 1 - Nov 16, 13 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 · Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total COGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Gross Profit 54,767.03 65,144.99 -10,377.96 84.1%

Expense
060 · Bank Charges 24.00 250.00 -226.00 9.6%
070 · Board Expenses

071 · Board Member Mtg Fee ($80) 640.00 1,600.00 -960.00 40.0%
072 · Meals - Board Meetings 33.60 1,500.00 -1,466.40 2.2%
073 · Travel - Board Meetings 317.05 2,000.00 -1,682.95 15.9%
070 · Board Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 070 · Board Expenses 990.65 5,100.00 -4,109.35 19.4%

080 · CLARB Affiliation Dues 5,485.00 5,325.00 160.00 103.0%
090 · CLARB Conference Expenses

091 · Bd Member Conf Per Diem $80 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 100.0%
092 · CLARB Representative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
093 · Conference Registration 5,400.00 6,600.00 -1,200.00 81.8%
094 · Travel - CLARB 6,986.13 7,000.00 -13.87 99.8%
090 · CLARB Conference Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 090 · CLARB Conference Expenses 13,986.13 15,200.00 -1,213.87 92.0%

100 · Education & Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
110 · LARE Exam Expenses

111 · Exam Room Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
112 · Proctor Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
113 · LARE Exams ($280) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
114 · Redline & Standard Review $120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
115 · Redline Reviewer Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
110 · LARE Exam Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 110 · LARE Exam Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

120 · NCIRC
121 · Board Member NCIRC Mtg Fee $80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
122 · Miscellaneous - NCIRC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
123 · Travel - NCIRC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
120 · NCIRC - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 120 · NCIRC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8:57 PM Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture
11/12/13 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 1 through November 16, 2013

Page 2



Jul 1 - Nov 16, 13 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

130 · Office Expenses
131 · Cellular Telephone 649.66 1,260.00 -610.34 51.6%
132 · DoIT Email & Web 218.80 1,263.67 -1,044.87 17.3%
133 · Miscellaneous Office Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
134 · NSBLA Stamp 38.98 519.99 -481.01 7.5%
135 · Office Eqmt, Software & Maint 578.82 1,100.00 -521.18 52.6%
136 · Office Rent 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 100.0%
137 · Office Supplies 66.44 1,000.00 -933.56 6.6%
138 · Post Office Box Rent 0.00 124.00 -124.00 0.0%
139 · Postage & Delivery 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
140 · Printing & Reproduction 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
141 · Telephone & Fax Line 71.88 80.00 -8.12 89.9%
130 · Office Expenses - Other 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

Total 130 · Office Expenses 5,224.58 10,747.66 -5,523.08 48.6%

150 · Payroll Expenses
151 · Enforcement Officer 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
152 · Executive Director 11,180.55 28,990.50 -17,809.95 38.6%
153 · Executive Director - Bonus 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
154 · Mileage 169.50 400.00 -230.50 42.4%
155 · Nevada Business Tax 0.00 150.00 -150.00 0.0%
156 · Payroll Penalties & Interest 100.72 0.00 100.72 100.0%
157 · Payroll Taxes 1,190.73 2,700.00 -1,509.27 44.1%
150 · Payroll Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 150 · Payroll Expenses 12,641.50 35,240.50 -22,599.00 35.9%

160 · Professional Fees
161 · Accountant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
162 · Bookkeeping 337.50 600.00 -262.50 56.3%
163 · Deputy Attorney General 1,224.37 3,000.00 -1,775.63 40.8%
164 · Legislative Bill Tracker 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
165 · Legislative Counsel Bureau 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
166 · 2013Legislative Session 225.00 1,000.00 -775.00 22.5%
167 · Risk Management 0.00 1,381.83 -1,381.83 0.0%
168 · Temporary Office Help 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
160 · Professional Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 160 · Professional Fees 1,786.87 7,981.83 -6,194.96 22.4%

170 · Registration Renewal Expenses
172 · Printing Renewal Forms 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
171 · Mailing Renewal Forms 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
170 · Registration Renewal Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 170 · Registration Renewal Expenses 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%

8:57 PM Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture
11/12/13 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 1 through November 16, 2013

Page 3



Jul 1 - Nov 16, 13 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

200 · Publications
201 · Nevada Blue Book 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
200 · Publications - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 200 · Publications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 331.94 0.00 331.94 100.0%
999 · FY04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 40,470.67 80,144.99 -39,674.32 50.5%

Net Income 14,296.36 -15,000.00 29,296.36 -95.3%

8:57 PM Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture
11/12/13 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 1 through November 16, 2013

Page 4



Nov 16, 13

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CD 5219 - B of A 33,106.73
Checking 4998 - B of A 17,892.77
Petty Cash 58.46
Savings 8524 - B of A 45,096.62

Total Checking/Savings 96,154.58

Total Current Assets 96,154.58

TOTAL ASSETS 96,154.58

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities 1,045.28

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,045.28

Total Current Liabilities 1,045.28

Total Liabilities 1,045.28

Equity
Opening Bal Equity 32,224.00
Retained Earnings 48,588.94
Net Income 14,296.36

Total Equity 95,109.30

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 96,154.58

9:04 PM Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture
11/12/13 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of November 16, 2013

Page 1



Are you interested in pursuing an elected leadership position with CLARB?   
Do you wonder what is expected of a leader and what the experience is like? 
Would you like to better understand the nominations and elections process?  

 
Join elected leaders and CLARB staff on Wednesday, November 20 at 3:00 p.m. EST for a candid and 
informative conversation via webcast about what opportunities are available, what is expected of leaders, 
and what they can expect from the experience.  

Accessing the webcast is easy! 

 Step 1:  Login.  There's no need to pre-register.  Login when you're ready to join.  

 Step 2:  Dial in.  Dial 1-800-501-8979 and enter access code 9499463. 

Other important notes: 

 Please note: 3:00 p.m. EST is 2:00 p.m. CST, 1:00 p.m. MST, and 12:00 p.m. PST.  

 We recommend testing your computer for compatibility prior to the webcast.  

 You must dial in to hear; sound will not be available via computer speakers.  

 Logging in to the webcast via iPad is not recommended at this time.  

 If you need technical support, please contact CLARB's webcast provider, Windstream, by dialing 
1-800-730-2183 in the U.S. and 514-985-1912 from anywhere else. 

 

About CLARB's "In the Know" Membership Webcast Series 
This webcast is the second in a series of opportunities designed to ensure that all Member Board 
Members and Executives are "in the know" about key issues, programs, activities, and processes that are 
part of the organization's work on behalf of the Membership. 

 

https://mail.state.nv.us/owa/redir.aspx?C=d95485d3e1c44454876fb09f8c2b9bbe&URL=http%3a%2f%2fcl.exct.net%2f%3fqs%3d67e4cda583a8842ba98efe9d0c521989423ef3824f85a2a739256650763b58de
https://mail.state.nv.us/owa/redir.aspx?C=d95485d3e1c44454876fb09f8c2b9bbe&URL=http%3a%2f%2fcl.exct.net%2f%3fqs%3d67e4cda583a8842b334c6bf5aacc7986341ef7799ac28232e5ca87f13429863c


 

 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF  
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  

 
 
 
 
2014 Calendar Year Offices 
 
President        ________________ 
 
Secretary        ________________ 
 
CLARB Representative      ________________ 
 
Enforcement Representative     ________________ 
 
Outreach and Communications Representative  ________________ 
 
 
Field Investigation Officers……………………………….……Ellis Antunez 
         Clair Lewis 

Kreg Mebust 
         Donald Naquin 

Rich Shock 
Jack Zunino 

 
Deputy Attorney General……………………………………….Henna Rasul 
 
Executive Director……………………………………………….Helen Wright 
 
 
 
2014 Calendar Year Board Members 
 
Sandra Antunez 
Cary Baird 
Dale Doerr 
Ryan Hansen 
Dan Hill 
 

















































Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture Enforcement Cases 11-16-13 

Date Case 
Opened 

 

Case # Complaint Follow-up Current Status 

8-24-2013 13-01 Practice Without License 

Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
“Landscape Designers” page 506 

To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 

8-24-2013 13-02 Practice Without License 

Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
“Landscape Designers” page 506 

To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 

8-24-2013 13-03 Practice Without License 

Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
“Landscape Designers” page 506 

To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 

8-24-2013 13-04 Practice Without License 

Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
“Landscape Designers” page 506 

To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 

8-24-2013 13-05 Practice Without License 

Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
“Landscape Designers” page 506 

To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 

8-24-2013 13-06 Practice Without License 

Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
“Landscape Designers” page 506 

To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 

8-24-2013 13-07 Practice Without License  
Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
“Landscape Designers” page 506 

To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 

8-24-2013 13-08 Practice Without License  
Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
“Landscape Designers” page 506 

To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 

8-24-2013 13-09 Practice Without License  
Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
“Landscape Designers” page 506 

To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 

8-24-2013 13-10 Practice Without License 

Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
“Landscape Designers” page 506 

To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 

8-24-2013 13-11 Practice Without License 

Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
“Landscape Designers” page 506 

To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 

8-24-2013 13-12 Practice Without License 

Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 



Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture Enforcement Cases 11-16-13 

“Landscape Designers” page 506 

8-24-2013 13-13 Practice Without License  

Dex Las Vegas Yellow Pages 
“Landscape Designers” page 506 

To Board 11-16-2013 Review  
Case 

 

 


	Meeting Agenda 11-16-2013 3
	8-24-2013 Meeting Minutes Draft
	ED Report 11-16-2013
	Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 11-16-2013
	Balance Sheet as of November 16, 2013
	In the Know Opportunity
	2014 Calendar Year Offices
	Incorporated NAC Regulations 10-21-2013
	Enforcement Cases 11-16-2013



